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 METROPOLITAN PIER AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2020-12-M (REISSUE) 
HOTEL ASSET MANAGEMENT 

     

 ADDENDUM NO. (1) 
 

 

January 22, 2021 
 
This Addendum No. 1 consists of two pages and has the following information to be incorporated into the 
Request for Proposals (RFP). Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in their RFP submittal 
in Required Form A, Form of Transmittal Letter. 
 
Item #1: Proposers’ questions and/or requests and the MPEA’s responses are provided below.   
 
 

Proposers’ Question: 
 

MPEA’s Response: 
 

Would it be possible to share the reason this 
RFP was released a second time? 
 

MPEA determined that due to the current COVID crisis and the 
adverse impact on the hotel and convention industries, a 
modification to the RFP scope was necessary.  The primary 
purpose of the scope changes was to allow proposers the 
opportunity to address ideas and qualifications for seeking 
synergies from the sales efforts of the convention center and 
Choose Chicago, as well as the hotels.  In addition, MPEA is 
seeking responses for revenue-generating enhancements as it 
relates to food service, event space optimization, and other 
areas in the post-COVID environment.   
 
 

Are there any substantive differences 
between this RFP and the one previously 
released? 
 

Please review the entire RFP document and propose 
accordingly.  There have been changes to both the Scope of 
Services and the pricing form.  Also see above.   

Could we receive the most recent month 

end hotel P&L and multi-year booking pace 

for each hotel? 

This will be shared with the selected asset manager.    
 
Information from Board meetings can be found here: 
 
https://www.mpea.com/mpea-board-members/ 

Select “Meeting Agendas and Minutes” 
 

Regarding Scope #11, is it possible to 
receive an overview of the current 
relationship and interaction between asset 
manager and the convention center 
operator (ASM Global) and Choose 
Chicago?    
 

No.  Proposer’s may recommend types of meetings, data 
gathering/sharing, and division of responsibilities that could 
enhance the overall MPEA goals.   

https://www.mpea.com/mpea-board-members/


Hotel Asset Management | RFP #2020-12-M (REISSUE)| 2 
 

Scope #11:  What type of data/information 
is currently being shared between the AM, 
ASM and Choose Chicago entities?   
 

Choose Chicago and ASM share information regarding sales 
and marketing activities necessary to move the sales process 
forward.  Proposers can recommend the types of data that 
should be collected and shared by AM, ASM, and CC.  

What is the current status 
(terminated/revised/renewed) of the ASM 
agreement?  Can we secure a copy to 
better understand the contractual 
obligations? 
 

The current ASM contract expires June 30, 2021.  It is posted for 
reference.   
 
MPEA is negotiating a 1 year contract that goes through June 30, 
2022.  This contract is not yet executed but will be substantially 
similar to the current.   

Could we receive an org chart comparison 
between the pre-covid and current sales 
department org charts for the hotels and 
CC? 
 

This will be shared with the selected asset manager.    
Proposers can recommend or evaluate what the needs may 
be for the type and size of hotels represented.  More 
information about CC can be found on their website.   

 


